Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Ehucation

REGION I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum
No. [52’_-[ s.2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
YES-O Officers and Teacher-Advisers and Other Student Leaders
All Others Concerned

From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: May 27,2022

Subject: ~ SEAS THE DAY: VIRTUAL OBSERVANCE OF THE MONTH OF THE OCEAN 2022

1. By virtue of Presidential Proclamation (PP) no. 57, s. 1999, May is celebrated as the Month of
the Ocean with the theme “Protect and Restore Ecosystem and Biodiversity" as inspired by the
United Nations Decade of Ocean Science for Sustainable Development - The Science We Need
for the Ocean We Want (2021-2030). It also aims to aims to highlight the importance and
significance of conservation, protection, and sustainable management of Philippine coastal and
marine resources.

2. In this regard, this office enjoins school leaders, teachers, non-teaching personnel, and student
leaders to join the celebration dubbed “Seas the Day: Virtual Observance of the Month of the
Ocean 2022” in partnership with The Mermaid Project on 3 June 2022 at 9:00 a.m.

3. Interested participants may pre-register at https: //bit.ly/SDODCSeas to get access to the Zoom
link. Participants are requested to log-in at least 15 minutes before the start of the session.

4. For information and guidance of all concerned.
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Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/615-2641
Website: depeddagupan.com

Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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